DPW - STREET & SOLID WASTE DIVISION

YY

THE €ITY OF

WAT E RTOWN Christopher Newberry Tom Nickels  Jason Heller Chris LaCombe
Streets Project Manager Foreman Foreman Foreman

Stacy Winkelman Vacant Jane Flanigan
Operations Manager Asst. Operations Manager  Admin. Asst.

TO: Alderperson Dana Davis and Committee Members

FROM: Stacy Winkelman

DATE: July 31,2024

RE; Public Safety and Welfare Committee Meeting on August 7, 2024

The following agenda items are for the above referenced Committee meeting:

1. Review and take possible action: Add a “Right Turn Only” sign to west exit of Berres Brothers
Coffee on Air Park Drive.

BACKGROUND:

A request was made by the manager of Berres Brothers Coffee on Air Park Drive. Ms. Pozorski stated
that they have seen several people making left turns out of the right turn only area which is creating a
safety concern along Air Park Drive. I have attached the email received from Ms. Pozorski.

Respectfully submitted,

Stacy Winkelman
Operations Manager
DPW — Street/Solid Waste

811 S. First Street « Watertown, WI 53094 « Phone 920.262.4080 Fax: 920.262.4082
swinkelman@watertownwi.gov cnewberry@watertownwi.gov jflanigan@watertownwi.gov

Opportunity Runs Through It



Stacy Winkelman

From: Jodi <jodi@bbcoffee.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:02 AM
To: swinkleman@watertownwi.gov

Cc: Peter Berres; Shandra Zastrow
Subject: Safety concern - right turn only
Hello Stacy

| contacted the street dept and was referred to you.

Our driveway exit on the west side, only allows for a right turn on to Air Park Dr.

We have seen several people make left turns, which is a definite safety hazard
sign may be a good idea.
Is this something the city provides?

Jodi Pozorski
Café Manager

202 Air Park Drive
Watertown, WI 53094
Phonet#t 920-261-6554
jodi@bbcoffee.com
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Mabe Someone’s Day — €very Day!

. Having a right turn only
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